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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

W913FT-14-R-0017 
Questions and Answers 

Physical Security Enhancements - Tumaco 
 

 
1) Question: There is no specification for the safe deposit.  Do we have to supply it?  Is it recessed?  What room 

will the security safe be located? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 00100 – Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.5 

for safe specifications.  The safe shall be installed in the small room in the kitchen (maid service 
room).  This room shall be reinforced as well.  Safe shall be anchored to the floor using anti-
vandalism system. 

 
2) Question: Which is the safety room?  There were four (4) rooms during the site visit.  Which room must be 

reinforced as safety room? 
 
 Response: The safety room is located in the kitchen.  It is the small room with a bathroom inside.  Refer to 

Section 00100 - Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.6 for 
upgrade details for this room. 

 
3) Question: We need the required charges to design the air conditioned system. 
 
 Response: Contractor is responsible for assessing required electrical load.  Refer to Section 00100 - Bidding 

Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.8 for electrical upgrades.  Contractor 
shall submit electrical design considering existing and 30 % additional loads. 

 
4) Question: Frames and windows are very fragile. It is important to change them also because the thickness is 

minimum and we understand it needs a higher specification.  Please confirm that this will be 
included in the proposal. 

 
 Response: Contractor shall provide a cost proposal using existing windows and openings cover with plywood 

in the master room.  Provide option items in your proposal showing (a) the cost of higher 
specifications and (b) window and frame replacement. 

 
5) Question: Please confirm if the bars are in the windows.  If yes, is the thickness ½?  Must it be solid? 
 
 Response: Security bars shall be installed as indicated in Section 00100 - Bidding Schedule/Instructions to 

Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.1.1 Security Bars.  All windows, exterior doors, and security 
room door shall include galvanized steel security bars at a minimum of ½ inch thick, painted with 
anti-corrosive primer and two coats of enamel paint.  Refer to the SOW Para 5.1.1 for additional 
details.  This includes all openings. 

 
6) Question: The specifications talk about two types of plastic film - are these different?  Dark plastic film and 

safety plastic film? 
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 Response: Refer to Section 00100 - Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.1.2 

and 5.1.3 for detail specifications.  One refers to the fragment retention film and the second one 
provides obscuration. 

 
7) Question: Protective doors are designed or purchased under which specification? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 00100 - Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.2, 

5.2.1, 5.2.2, 5.2.3, and 5.2.4 for specifications and details. 
 
8) Question: Internal doors need to be changed.  Please confirm and provide the specification ( finish, gauge, 

color, metal or wood frames). 
  Response: Refer to Section 00100 - Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.2, 

5.2.1, 5.2.2, 5.2.3, and 5.2.4 for specifications and details. 
 
9) Question: How many structured cabling points are required? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 00100 - Bidding Schedule/Instructions to Bidders, Statement of Work Para 5.8, 

5.8.1, 5.8.2, 5.8.3, and 5.8.4 for specifications and details. 
 
10) Question: What is the current admissible load of electric power in the residence? 
 
 Response: Contractor shall use Colombia Electrical Code and/or National Electrical Code (NEC) to 

determine the electrical load.  Since electrical system shall be updated, the electrical load shall 
meet electrical code. 

 
11) Question: Do the interior and exterior painting colors have to match the existing colors? 
 
 Response: Yes.  Exterior and interior paint shall match existing structure paint. 
 
12) Question: Should a wastewater system be proposed? 
 
 Response: No.  This is not required in the Statement of Work/solicitation. 
 
13) Question: Are the air conditioning systems going to be replaced or continue using the existing units? 
 
 Response: Contractor shall use existing air conditioners, repair line leaks, fittings and provide anchoring. 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


